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Brown, Dominique

From: FilingNotice@cafc.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 3:07 PM

To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: 24-1757-MA NVLSP v. US "Paper Copy Received"

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States 
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) 
to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt 
is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other 
users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing.

United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit

Notice of Docket Activity

The following transaction was entered on 01/16/2025 at 3:07:08 PM Eastern Standard 
Time and filed on 01/14/2025  

Case Name: NVLSP v. US

Case Number: 24-1757

Docket Text:
6 paper copies of Doc. No. [20] received from Appellee US. [1061464] [VDW] 

Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Ms. Alexis M. Daniel, Trial Attorney: alexis.daniel2@usdoj.gov 
Mr. Deepak Gupta, -: deepak@guptawessler.com, abigailr@guptawessler.com, 
blaire@guptawessler.com, robert@guptawessler.com, jessie@guptawessler.com, 
alisa@guptawessler.com, thomas@guptawessler.com, steffi@guptawessler.com, 
aidan@guptawessler.com 
Eric Alan Isaacson, -: ericalanisaacson@icloud.com, eri628@g.harvard.edu 
William H. Narwold, Attorney: bnarwold@motleyrice.com, ajanelle@motleyrice.com, 
vlepine@motleyrice.com, moliver@motleyrice.com, erichards@motleyrice.com 
Meghan Oliver, Attorney: moliver@motleyrice.com, dbrown@motleyrice.com 
Jonathan Taylor, -: jon@guptawessler.com, abigailr@guptawessler.com, 
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blaire@guptawessler.com, robert@guptawessler.com, jessie@guptawessler.com, 
alisa@guptawessler.com, thomas@guptawessler.com, steffi@guptawessler.com, 
aidan@guptawessler.com 


